

Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)

From: Khouri, Nick (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 7:27 AM
To: Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY); Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Article from MLive-Flint Water Crisis Leaves City Finances in "Very Precarious Position"

We need to get a handle on how big is the potential deficit in the water system

From: Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 7:23 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>; Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury) <SchaferS7@michigan.gov>; Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>; Cline, Richard (Treasury) <cliner1@michigan.gov>
Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Khouri, Nick (TREASURY) <KhouriN@michigan.gov>
Subject: Article from MLive-Flint Water Crisis Leaves City Finances in "Very Precarious Position"

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2016/01/flint_water_crisis_leaves_city.html#incart_2box_news_flint

Larry Steckelberg
Division Administrator
Property Services Division
Michigan Department of Treasury
(517) 241-3733

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Salzman, Eric (NBCUniversal) <Eric.Salzman@nbcuni.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 11:09 AM
To: Weiss, Kurt (DTMB)
Cc: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Cost Estimate for Flint

Hey Kurt

Is there any word on when the \$28 million request gets voted on?

Also – please advise if there are any other updates we should be aware of. Reporting more on this in the afternoon today.

Thanks!

Eric

Eric Salzman
Executive Producer
MSNBC
W 212 664 5465
M 646 283 4521
eric.salzman@nbcuni.com
www.msnbc.com
[@ericsalzman](https://twitter.com/ericsalzman)

From: Weiss, Kurt (DTMB) [mailto:WeissK1@michigan.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 9:58 AM
To: Salzman, Eric (NBCUniversal)
Cc: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: Cost Estimate for Flint

Hi Eric,

Terry Stanton at Treasury passed along your question about cost estimates for Flint. To address immediate needs, two supplemental budget requests for Flint have been made for the current year budget. The first was a supplemental of \$9.3 million approved by the Legislature in October which included funding for emergency water services for Flint to reconnect to Detroit, water inspections and public health monitoring, water filters, blood screening and plumbing inspections in educational and health facilities. The second supplemental was submitted to the Legislature last week for \$28 million and it's expected to be passed this week. The \$28 million January supplemental includes funding for bottled water, water filters, replacement filter cartridges, fixture replacements in schools, daycares and hospitals, treatment of children, experts to assess potential linkages to Legionnaire's disease, an infrastructure integrity study using outside experts, as well as funding for lead abatement in Flint homes, additional nurses in Flint schools, and epidemiologists to analyze blood lead levels. Again, these two supplementals to the current year budget are for the immediate needs. When it comes to the longer term needs for infrastructure and health that you are referencing, the governor will be releasing his fiscal year 2017 budget recommendation on Feb. 10 where he will outline additional funding for Flint in